From: Fitch, Julic A.
Sent: 2/3/2012 11:27:44 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);

Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: My biggest laugh of the day, so far

Sounds like a fun day! Far more eventful than mine...

From: Doll, Laura {mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 11:24 AM

To: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: Re: My biggest laugh of the day, so far

I ran into kristin at peets after the phe. I hope my laugh didn't

offend her, and its not her fault, but this is just so silly.

Your idea is the best one, of course!

Now I am getting my car washed. Will be back to van ness this afternoon
for a Simon show and tell on hydrotesting. Glass of wine at 6 w jeanne
and april before they go to the theatre and then larry arrives at 10 pm!

I leave for naruc sunday so he will have a night alone in the city.

Just thought you'd want the whole picture ...;)

----- Original Message -----

From: Fitch, Julie A. {mailto:julie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 03,2012 11:11 AM

To: Doll, Laura; Prosper, Terrie D. <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: My biggest laugh of the day, so far

Yes, Terrie and I had a good laugh over that, too! The best part to me

was how she pitched it to me (she asked my advice about Kristin). She
billed her as a sort of substitute for the dysfunctional Anna Marie. So,

a secretary with a glorified title. I really actually don't know why

Paul doesn't just have Nancy supervise PPD (DSP). Then she could have a
staff of 6 or 7. But that would require too much work.

From: Doll, Laura {mailto:L RDD@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, February 03,2012 11:10 AM
To: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D.
Subject: My biggest laugh of the day, so far

Nancy has a "chief of staff"!17?

And I found my card. Pocket!!
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